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Client Details and General Information
	Full Client Name
	

	Address
	

	Title
	

	First name
	

	Surname
	

	Date of birth
	

	Gender
	

	Marital status
	

	Correspondence address
	

	Primary occupation
	

	Type of business
	

	Employment status
	

	Is this a full-time occupation?
	

	Does the proposer have an additional occupation?
	

	Additional occupation type of business
	

	Additional occupation employment status
	

	Additional occupation is full time
	

	Additional occupation
	

	Criminal convictions
	

	Criminal prosecutions pending
	

	Has proposer ever suffered financial problems?
	

	Allow insurers to use publicly available data, eg. credit checks (searches appear on credit reports)
	

	Is the proposer a first time buyer?
	

	Joint proposer
	

	Relationship to proposer
	

	Joint proposer title
	

	Joint proposer first name
	

	Joint proposer surname
	

	Joint proposer date of birth
	

	Joint proposer gender
	

	Joint proposer primary occupation
	

	Joint proposer type of business
	

	Joint proposer employment status
	

	Is this a full-time occupation?
	

	Does the joint proposer have an additional occupation – what are the details?
	

	Criminal convictions
	

	Criminal prosecutions pending
	

	Previous insurer
	

	Previous payment method
	

	Policy previously cancelled
	

	Cover previously refused
	

	Details
	

	Cover previously declined
	

	Premiums previously increased
	

	Previously requested to take extra precautions
	

	Details
	

	Special conditions previously applied
	

	Client type
	

	Proposer has experienced any losses or claims
	


Period of Insurance
	Effective Date 
	

	Term End Date 
	


Scope of Cover
Sections covered by this Questionnaire
The following risks are covered in this questionnaire:
· Sports Package
· Convictions
· Material Damage
· Frozen Food
· Money & Credit Cards
· Pedal Cycles
· Caravan
· Legal Expenses
· Travel
· Home and Garden
· Personal Accident
· Losses/Previous Claims
Sections not covered by this Questionnaire
If cover for the following risks is required, please contact us and we will be delighted to send you an updated questionnaire.
· Small Craft
· Small Craft

Convictions
	Joint Proposer Conviction

	Conviction date
	

	Conviction type
	

	Conviction detail
	

	Proposer Conviction

	Conviction date
	

	Conviction type
	

	Conviction detail
	


Material Damage
	Risk address
	

	Property type
	

	Is the property self contained?
	

	Property a graded, listed or preserved building
	

	Number of bedrooms
	

	Number of bathrooms
	

	Property's type of ownership
	

	Mortgage company
	

	Details
	

	Year built (yyyy)
	

	Type of walls
	

	Type of roof
	

	Flat roof percentage
	

	Felt roof percentage
	

	Is the property in a good state of repair?
	

	Does the proposer undertake to maintain the property in a good state of repair?
	

	What type of lock is used on the final exit doors?
	

	What type of lock is used on windows and skylights?
	

	What type of lock is used on other external doors?
	

	What type of lock is used on patio doors?
	

	What type of lock is used on French double doors?
	

	Fire precautions
	

	Alarm installed with maintenance agreement in force
	

	Alarm installer
	

	Type of alarm
	

	Is there a maintenance agreement in force for the alarm?
	

	Property part of a police-approved Neighbourhood Watch scheme
	

	Property occupied during daylight hours
	

	Property occupied during night hours
	

	How many unoccupied nights per week?
	

	Details
	

	Max. number of consecutive days unoccupied
	

	Property and surrounding area free from flooding
	

	Property and surrounding area free from ground heave
	

	Property and surrounding area free from landslip
	

	Property and surrounding area free from subsidence
	

	Is the property located within 400m of a river or cliff?
	

	Has the property been previously underpinned?
	

	Occupancy status
	

	Property occupied solely by the proposer and members of his family
	

	Total number of occupants
	

	Number of occupants under 18
	

	Resident smokers
	

	Is the property used for business?
	

	Is stock kept on the premises?
	

	Do clients visit the premises?
	

	Is the business use for clerical purposes only?
	

	Number of rooms used
	

	Business equipment sum insured (£)
	


Building
	Buildings sum insured (£)
	

	Buildings cover previous insurer
	

	Buildings claim free years
	

	Has the proposer provided proof that the building no claims entitlement is valid?
	

	Buildings NCD type
	

	Buildings accidental damage cover required
	

	Buildings voluntary excess (£)
	

	NCD entitlement reason
	


Contents
	Contents sum insured (£)
	

	Valuables sum insured (£)
	

	Contents cover previous insurer
	

	Contents claim free years
	

	Has the proposer provided proof that the contents no claims entitlement is valid?
	

	Contents NCD type
	

	Contents accidental damage cover required
	

	Contents voluntary excess (£)
	

	NCD entitlement reason
	

	What is the section of the policy under which the the NCD is being allowed?
	


Specified Contents Item
	Specified contents item sum insured (£)
	

	Item type
	

	Contents specified item granted sum insured (£)
	

	Content item description
	


Personal Possessions
	Unspecified possessions sum insured (£)
	

	Unspecified possessions granted sum insured (£)
	

	Single article limit (£)
	


Frozen Food
	Frozen food cover required
	

	Frozen food sum insured (£)
	

	Cover type
	

	Frozen food granted sum insured (£)
	


Money & Credit Cards
	Credit cards sum insured (£)
	

	Credit cards granted sum insured (£)
	

	Personal money sum insured (£)
	

	Personal money granted sum insured (£)
	

	Money &credit cards risk category
	


Pedal Cycles
	Specified Cycle

	Pedal cycle type
	

	Pedal cycle sum insured (£)
	

	Pedal cycle description
	

	Specified cycle granted sum insured (£)
	

	Pedal cycle frame number
	


Caravan
	Caravan sum insured (£)
	

	Caravan granted sum insured (£)
	

	Ancillary equipment sum insured (£)
	

	Ancillary equipment granted sum insured (£)
	

	Caravan type
	

	Caravan manufacturer
	

	Date of caravan manufacture
	

	Caravan model
	

	Caravan serial number
	

	Date of purchase
	


Legal Expenses
	Cover type
	Legal Expenses

	Limit of indemnity (£)
	

	Granted limit of indemnity (£)
	


Travel
	Persons insured
	

	Name of individual
	

	Geographical limit
	

	Number of units/people
	

	Travel type
	

	Baggage cover
	

	Are all travellers in good health?
	

	Details
	



Losses/Previous Claims
	Loss/Claim

	To which section of cover did this loss apply?
	

	Date of loss
	

	Type of loss
	

	Loss amount (£)
	

	Loss details
	

	Did the loss result in a claim being made
	

	Loss status
	


Personal Household Claims History
Policy Year - 

Covers are grouped on a policy year basis, based on the most recent policy effective period on a date of loss date basis 
	Cover
	Date
	Type
	Details
	Status
	Loss Amount (£)
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